
 
AGENDA 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY SAINT PAUL   
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 28, 2017 - 2:00 P.M. 
_________________________________________________________________ 

 

LOCATION: 380 St. Peter Street, Suite 850, Saint Paul, MN  55102 

 

MINUTES 
 

1. Approval of the Minutes from the October 24, 2017 Annual Board Meeting 
 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 

1.  Resolution No. 4616  Certification of Tax Levy 
 

2.  Resolution No. 4617  Appointment of Pension Committee Members 
 

3.  For Approval    2018 Budget 
 

4.  For Acceptance          September 2017 Year-to-Date Financial Statements  
 
 

CREDIT COMMITTEE 
 

1. Resolution No. 4618    Renew Army Corps of Engineers License Agreement to Deposit  
        Dredge Materials on Southport Dredge Material Management Facility  
 
2.    Resolution No. 4619          2018 Lease Amendment and Rental Rate Adjustment 

        Flint Hills Resources Pine Bend, LLC      
         

3. Resolution No. 4620    Decertification of the Hazardous Substance Subdistrict Portion of the
        Williams Hill Business Center, Energy Lane Business Center and             
           Great Northern Business Center Phase II Redevelopment TIF Districts     
                                           
 

          GENERAL MATTERS 
 

1. Informational President’s Report 
 

2. Such Other Business as May Come Before the Board 



1 
 

 
 
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL  
MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 24, 2017 
 

  
  
 The annual meeting of the Port Authority Board was held on October 24, 2017 at 2:30 
p.m. in the Board Room of the Saint Paul Port Authority located at 380 St. Peter Street, Suite 
850, Saint Paul, Minnesota. 
 
 The following Commissioners were present: 

John Bennett    Paul Williams  Dan Bostrom  
Dai Thao    John Marshall   Don Mullin  
Nneka Constantino 
 
Also present were the following: 

 Lee Krueger    Laurie Hansen  Pete Klein 
 Michael Linder   Dana Krueger  Sarah Savela  
 Ava Langston-Kenney  Linda Williams  Monte Hilleman 
 Ann Kosel    Keith Mensah  Laurie Siever 
 Andrea Novak    DeAnne Bennett 
 Eric Larson, General Counsel, City of Saint Paul 
 Mark Allseits, University of St. Thomas  
 Ken Watts, District Energy  
 Andrew Kasid, District Energy 
 Ben Johnson, Barnes and Thornburg, LLP 
 Toua Xiong, Hmongtown Marketplace 
 Nou Vang, Hmongtown Marketplace  
    

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Motion was made by Commissioner Williams to approve the minutes of the Board 
meeting held on September 26, 2017.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Bostrom, 
submitted to a vote and carried unanimously.  

 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
 Commissioner Constantino informed the Chair that she would abstain from discussion 
and voting on Resolution No. 4610.   

  



2 
 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
ADMINISTRATION 

 
ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
 Commissioner Marshall made a motion to nominate the following Commissioners for the 
2017/2018 officer positions: Chair, John Bennett; Vice Chair, Paul Williams; Secretary, Don 
Mullin, Treasurer, John Marshall; Assistant Treasurer, Laurie Hansen; and Assistant Secretary, 
Eric Larson.  The motion was submitted to a vote and carried unanimously.  

 
 

CREDIT COMMITTEE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4610 
DISTRICT ENERGY ST. PAUL, INC. – AUTHORIZATION FOR  

AN APPROXIMATE $25,000,000 TAX-EXEMPT AND TAXABLE BOND ISSUE 
 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Williams to approve Resolution No. 4610 which was 
reviewed by the Credit Committee and recommended for approval by the Board.  The motion 
was submitted to a vote and carried by a vote of six with Commissioner Constantino abstaining.   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4611 
PUBLIC HEARING – CONVEYANCE OF LAND TO S & R CONSULTING, LLC 

 
 Motion was made by Commissioner Williams to approve Resolution No. 4611 which 
was reviewed by the Credit Committee and recommended for approval by the Board.    
  
 Chair Bennett stated that in accordance with Minnesota Law, the Port Authority is 
required to hold a public hearing regarding Resolution No. 4611, and declared the Public 
Hearing open.  He asked if anyone in attendance wished to address the Board.  No one came 
forward and, therefore, Chair Bennett declared the Public Hearing closed and asked to take a 
roll call vote.    
 
 Chair Bennett stated that a roll call vote is required under Chapter 469 and the 
Commissioners voted as follows:  
   
 Commissioner Williams  - aye    Commissioner Bostrom        - aye  
  Commissioner Thao       - aye    Commissioner Marshall        - aye  
  Commissioner Mullin      - aye  Commissioner Constantino  - aye 
 Chair Bennett                 - aye  
  
  The motion carried unanimously.    

  



3 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 4612 
AWARD OF CONTRACT – ENERGY PARK UTILITY COMPANY BOILER REPLACEMENT 

 
 Motion was made by Commissioner Williams to approve Resolution No. 4612 which was 
reviewed by the Credit Committee and recommended for approval by the Board.  The motion 
was submitted to a vote and carried unanimously.   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4613 
ENERGY PARK UTILITY COMPANY FRANCHISE – APPROVAL OF RATES 

 
 Motion was made by Commissioner Williams to approve Resolution No. 4613 which was 
reviewed by the Credit Committee and recommended for approval by the Board.  The motion 
was submitted to a vote and carried unanimously.   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4614 
GRANT APPLICATION TO MINNESOTA’S PORT  

DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TOWARDS  
CONSTRUCTION OF A BARGE MOVING SYSTEM AT THE RED ROCK TERMINAL 

 
 Motion was made by Commissioner Williams to approve Resolution No. 4614 which was 
reviewed by the Credit Committee and recommended for approval by the Board.  The motion 
was submitted to a vote and carried unanimously.   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4615 
APPLICATION TO MINNESOTA’S DEPARTMENT OF  

EMPLOYMENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND  
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL FOR CONTAMINATION CLEANUP GRANT FUNDS  

FOR HMONGTOWN MARKETPLACE LOCATED AT 217 COMO AVENUE, ST. PAUL, MN  
 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Williams to approve Resolution No. 4615 which was 
reviewed by the Credit Committee and recommended for approval by the Board.  The motion 
was submitted to a vote and carried by a vote of six with Commissioner Thao abstaining. 
 
 Chair Bennett welcomed Toua Xiong and Nou Vang from Hmongtown Marketplace and 
offered them a chance to introduce themselves.  
 
  
 Chair Bennett appointed the following committee chairs: Credit Committee, Paul 
Williams and Administrative Committee, John Marshall. 
 
 

GENERAL MATTERS 
 

  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:44 p.m.  
 
 
 
        By: _____________________________ 
 
         Its: _____________________________ 



SAINT PAUL 

   PORT AUTHORITY 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
  (Regular Meeting of November 28, 2017)  

DATE: November 21, 2017 

 
FROM: Laurie J. Hansen  

 
SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY 

RESOLUTION NO. 4616 
 
 
Action Requested 
Approval of the final Truth in Taxation Certification. 
 
Background 
Minnesota Truth in Taxation Law provides that special taxing districts (including port 
authorities), counties, municipalities, and school districts must certify to the County Auditor 
by December 28, 2017, the proposed tax levy for taxes levied in 2018. 
 
The recommended 2017 tax levy payable in 2018 is: 
 
1. General Obligation Bond Debt Service    $3,222,700 
 
2. Mandatory Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes   $1,856,700 

Section 469.053, Subdivision 4, at a rate not to exceed  
.01813% of market value 

 
3. Discretionary Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes  $   105,000 
 Section 469.053, Subdivision 6.   Pledged to industrial     
 redevelopment        _________ 
 
 TOTAL 2018 TAX LEVY      $5,184,400 
 
Recommendation 
We recommend approval. 
 
 
LJH:amk 
Attachments: Comparison of Tax Levy 
                       Resolution  
 
 
 
 



 
November 2017 

 
 
 
 
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

COMPARISON OF TAX LEVY 
 
 
 
     TAX LEVY PAYABLE 
 
 2018 2017 2016  
       
 
G.O. Bonds      3,222,700 3,218,100  3,355,300       

        

Mandatory Levy 1,856,700 1,706,700 1,706,700   

        

Discretionary Levy 105,000 105,000 105,000  

     

 
TOTAL $5,184,400 $5,029,800 $5,167,000    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 4616 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 
 

[CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY] 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 275.065, all taxing districts 
are required to certify the levy they may impose for the current tax year payable in 2018 
prior to December 28, 2017. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Port Authority adopts the 
following as its maximum tax levy for taxes payable in 2018 as follows: 
 
1. General Obligation Bond Debt Service     $3,222,700   
 
2. Mandatory Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes   $1,856,700 

section 469.053, Subdivision 4, at a rate not to exceed  
.01813% of market value 

 
3. Discretionary Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes    $  105,000 
 Section 469.053, Subdivision 6, pledged to industrial     
 Redevelopment         _________ 
 
 TOTAL 2018 TAX LEVY       $5,184,400 

 
 

 Adopted:  November 28, 2017 
 
       PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
       SAINT PAUL 
 
 
       By _____________________________ 
       Its _____________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By _____________________________ 
Its _____________________________ 



 

SAINT PAUL 

   PORT AUTHORITY 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
  (Regular Meeting of November 28, 2017)

DATE: November 21, 2017 

 
FROM: Laurie J. Hansen 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF PENSION COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 4617
 
Action Requested: 
Approval of the appointment of the members of the Pension Committee.  
 
Background: 
The Port Authority sponsors the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul Pension Plan (Plan).  
The Plan is a defined contribution participant-directed plan.  The Plan provides a broad 
spectrum of investment options to allow participants to construct diversified portfolios 
designed to meet their own time horizons, and risk and return objectives.   
 
In July of 2008, the Board approved the Pension Committee Charter and initial committee 
membership.  The role of the Pension Committee is to oversee the operation and 
administration of the pension plan including the selection of funds offered.   
 
Plan participation is limited to three current employees who did not join PERA when that 
option became available in 2003. There are three employees no longer contributing to the 
Plan who have balances created prior to joining PERA in 2003.  Three terminated 
employees have balances in the Plan as well.  Total plan assets are $2,033,486 as of 
September 30, 2017.  
 
Current Status: 
The Committee Charter requires appointment to the committee by the Board with the exact 
number of committee members determined by the Board from time to time.  Since there 
are six employees who are currently contributing to the plan or have account balances in 
the Plan, we are recommending those six employees make up the Plan committee.  The 
committee members would be: 
 
   Pete Klein    Laurie Siever 
   Bruce Kessel    Dana Krueger 
   Deb Forbes    Laurie Hansen 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend approval of the appointment of the members of the Pension Committee.  
 
LJH:amk 
Attachment 



 

 

Resolution No. 4617 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE  
PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
[APPOINTMENT OF PENSION COMMITTEE MEMBERS] 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul (the “Port Authority”) 

sponsors the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul Pension Plan, a defined contribution 
participant-directed plan which provides a broad spectrum of investment options to allow 
participants to construct diversified portfolios designed to meet their own time horizons, 
and risk and return objectives.  

 
WHEREAS, the Board approved the Pension Committee Charter and initial 

committee membership in July of 2008, which oversees the operation and administration 
of the pension plan. 

 
WHEREAS, the Committee Charter requires appointment to the committee by the 

Board with the exact number of committee members determined by the Board from time 
to time, and since there are currently six employees contributing to the plan or have 
account balances in the Plan, those six employees should make up the Plan committee. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL, that the six employees who 
are currently contributing to the plan be appointed as the members of the Pension 
Committee Charter. 
 

Adopted:  November 28, 2017   
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
 
       By _____________________________ 
       Its _____________________________ 
 
     
ATTEST: 
 
 
By _____________________________ 
Its _____________________________       



SAINT PAUL 

   PORT AUTHORITY 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
  (Regular Meeting of November 28, 2017)

DATE: November 21, 2017 

 
FROM: Laurie J. Hansen  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF 2018 BUDGET  
 
 
Action Requested 
Approval of 2018 Budget for Port Authority Operations. 
 
Proposed Budget: 
Attached please find the 2018 Budget.  The Administrative and Development Budget covers 
the revenue and expenses of the Port Authority’s daily operations. 
 
The variances shown on this report are from the comparison of the 2017 Budget to the 2018 
Budget. 
 
Total revenues are expected to increase $248,200 and expenses are budgeted to increase 
$245,200, resulting in a net operating income of $33,000, an increase from the 2017 Budget 
of $3,000. 
 
Revenue Variances                  Variance 
 
Tax Revenues         $262,500 
Tax revenues are budgeted to increase by $262,500.  The increase is due to the recovery 
from TIF receipts of prior investments in business centers and a $150,000 increase in the 
mandatory levy.   
 
Fiscal and Administrative Fees      <$159,900> 
The fiscal and administrative fees continue to decline as loans and bond issues pay off at a 
faster rate than new transactions close.  In addition, the actual amount of fees earned on 
new bond issues are lower than they have been historically.  Revenue in 2017 Projection 
was higher due to the fee charged for the Public Safety Training Facility. No new projects 
are budgeted in 2018.   
 
Interest on Loans         $590,300 
A portion of the increase in interest income ($105,800) is offset by an increase in interest 
expense of the same amount.  This is due to the change in utilization of the EPA revolving 
loans.  The additional increase in interest on loans is due to the Trillion Btu loan fund being 
fully utilized, new BDF loan originations and the repayment of interfund loans from TIF 
districts.     
 
  



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
November 21, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
 
CCP Grant Income        <$400,000> 
The amount is budgeted to decrease due to other revenue sources being able to fund Port 
operations.  CCP grants are the last source of funding for Port operations.   
 
Expense Variances 
 
Personnel Costs          $  93,300 
Personnel costs are budgeted to increase $93,300.  The increase is due to an additional 
FTE as well as a budget proposal of 3% merit increases and $55,000 for grade level 
adjustments.  
 
Development Expenses                    $  33,500 
Development expenses are budgeted to increase $33,500.  The increase is due to the 
increased projected spending in various development activities, particularly investigating 
new sites and river expenses.   
 
Interest Expenses          $105,800 
As discussed above, the increase is due to a change in the utilization of the EPA revolving 
loans.  There is a corresponding increase in interest income resulting in no impact on net 
income.   
 
Operating Reserve Cash Flow Projection 
The attached operating reserve cash flow shows an operating reserve balance ranging from 
$3.4 - $4.3 million through 2021.   
 
Development Cash Flow Projection 
The attached development cash flow shows the cash balance growing to $5.5 million by 
year-end 2021.   
 
Recommendation 
We recommend approval of the 2018 Budget for Port Authority Operations.   
 
LJK:amk 
 
Attachments:  2018 Budget 
  Operating Reserve Cash Flow 
  Development Cash Flow  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 



2017 2017 2018 Budget Change

Budget Projection Budget Increase/(Decrease)

REVENUES:

Tax revenues 1,285,000$   1,370,018$   1,547,500$    262,500$           

Fiscal and administrative fees 975,336       1,030,547    815,450         (159,886)           

Interest on loans 824,701       773,998       1,415,026      590,325            

Reimbursed direct labor 50,500         50,464         4,000              (46,500)             

Other operating revenue 84,138         86,271         85,939           1,801                 

Interest on investments 27,000         113,602       27,000           ‐                         

CCP Grant income 1,550,000    1,300,000    1,150,000      (400,000)           

Total Revenues 4,796,675    4,724,899    5,044,915      248,240            

EXPENSES:

Personnel costs 2,719,346    2,513,948    2,812,599      93,253               

Professional services:

Audit fees 56,100         56,100         57,000           900                    

Attorney costs 279,300       282,850       287,038         7,738                 

Other professional fees 224,250       181,874       228,100         3,850                 

 Total professional services 559,650       520,824       572,138         12,488               

Other  general costs:

Office rent 239,019       236,000       244,003         4,984                 

Insurance 106,723       100,405       99,508           (7,215)               

General & administrative expenses 194,469       195,461       211,285         16,816               

Equipment maintenance 88,864         83,792         88,678           (186)                   

Depreciation 131,097       116,687       116,426         (14,671)             

Marketing 106,500       105,625       106,000         (500)                   

Development 487,500       434,837       521,000         33,500               

Interest expense 85,063         57,650         190,901         105,838            

Property Maintenance 48,500         27,566         49,400           900                    

Total other general costs 1,487,735    1,358,023    1,627,202      139,467            

Total Expenses 4,766,731    4,392,795    5,011,939      245,208            

Net Operating Income 29,944         332,105       32,976           3,032                 

OTHER REVENUES(EXPENSES):

Total Other Revenue (Expense) ‐                    (0)                  ‐                       ‐                         

Net Income (Loss) from Administrative & Development Operations 29,944         332,105       32,976           3,032                 

ST. PAUL PORT AUTHORITY

2018 Managerial Budget
Administrative and Development Operations







Actual Budget Variance Notes

REVENUES:

Tax revenues 933,090$       810,000$       123,090$

Fiscal and administrative fees 664,424        526,698          137,726  

Interest on loans 389,584        399,414          (9,830)     

Reimbursed direct labor 50,464           50,500            (36)          

Other operating revenue 220,455        268,416          (47,961)  

Interest on investments 85,269           20,250            65,019    

CCP Grant income 850,000        850,000          ‐               

Total Revenues 3,193,286     2,925,278      268,008  

EXPENSES:

Personnel costs 1,778,579     1,935,713      (157,134)

Professional services:

Audit fees 56,100           56,100            ‐               

Attorney costs 105,336        208,400          (103,065)

Other professional fees 95,649           168,192          (72,543)  

 Total professional services 257,085        432,692          (175,607)

Other  general costs:

Office rent 194,801        199,145          (4,344)     

Insurance 76,622           78,129            (1,507)     

General & administrative expenses 97,433           151,194          (53,761)  

Equipment maintenance 61,928           66,645            (4,717)     

Depreciation 83,477           98,325            (14,848)  

Marketing 50,704           79,875            (29,171)  

Development 210,532        365,616          (155,084)

Interest expense 57,650           59,065            (1,415)     

Property Maintenance 18,430           20,131            (1,701)     

Total other general costs 851,578        1,118,125      (266,547)

Total Expenses 2,887,242     3,486,530      (599,288)

Net Operating Income (Loss) 306,044        (561,252)        867,296 

OTHER REVENUES(EXPENSES):

Other nonoperating expenses (141,319)       ‐                       (141,319)

Total Other Revenue (Expense) (141,319)       ‐                       (141,319)

Net Income (Loss) from Administrative & Development Operations 164,725        (561,252)        725,977  

Notes (Explanations are provided for variances over $200,000 and 10% of the YTD Budget:

ST. PAUL PORT AUTHORITY

Statement of Administrative and Development Operations
Year to Date as of September 30, 2017

Managerial Report

10/17/2017  1:56 PM



SAINT PAUL 

   PORT AUTHORITY 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
  (Regular Meeting of November 28, 2017)

DATE: November 21, 2017 

                           
FROM: Ava Langston-Kenney 
 
SUBJECT: RENEW ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS’ LICENSES AGREEMENT TO 

DEPOSIT DREDGE MATERIALS ON SOUTHPORT DREDGE MATERIAL 
MANAGEMENT FACILITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 4618

 
Action Requested:  
Authorize execution of agreements granting the Army Corps of Engineers (Army Corps) 
permission to place materials dredged from the Mississippi River on Saint Paul Port 
Authority (the “Port Authority”) property located in the Southport Terminal. 
 
Background: 
In 1998, the Port Authority entered into a 20-year license agreement with the Army Corps.  
This agreement gave permission to the Army Corps to place dredge materials from the 
Mississippi River upon, and up to, 18 acres of vacant Port Authority land. 
 
In 2008, the Port Authority sought approval from the City of Saint Paul City Council (“City 
Council”) for a site plan and variance for dock wall construction and other improvements at 
the Southport Terminal.  The site plan and variance were approved by the City Council in a 
Resolution dated September 19, 2008 (see Attachment A).  As a condition of the approval, 
the Resolution requires the Port Authority to restore wetlands and at the end of the Army 
Corps’ lease a re-evaluation of the Southport Terminal for dredge disposal, specifically Part 
III.B.3 of the Resolution provides: 
 

“In furtherance of wetlands restoration, when the Army Corps’ dredged disposal 
agreement with the Port Authority ends on December 31, 2017, the Port 
Authority agrees to submit to the Saint Paul City Council the issue as to whether 
it is necessary for Southport to continue as an Army Corps dredge disposal site.  
If the determination by the City is that Southport is no longer necessary for this 
use, then the Port Authority agrees to cease using Southport for the Army 
Corps’ dredge disposal and furthermore, agrees to then convert the area for 
the Army Corps’ dredge disposal to wetlands as reasonably soon thereafter as 
possible.” 

 
This variance also reduced the dredge area available to the Army Corps to 7 acres, providing 
for the establishment of approximately 2.7 acres of new wetlands and the creation of storm 
water ponds and rain gardens to treat storm water before it drains into the Mississippi River.  
The existing 7-acre site then encompassed the least amount of acreage required to 
adequately accommodate navigation maintenance needs.  The Army Corps’ license ends as 
of December 31, 2017.  The Port Authority anticipates appearing before the City Council on 



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
November 21, 2017 
Page 2 
 

C:\Users\amk\Desktop\Board Memo - Dredge Permit.docx 

 

December 6, 2017 to establish the necessity of the Southport Terminal to continue to serve 
as an Army Corps’ dredge material management site. 

  
Current Status: 
The Port Authority has received a Record of Necessity from the Army Corps that details 
the continued necessity for the Southport Dredge Material Management Facility to process 
hydraulic and mechanical dredge material for the Army Corps (see Attachment B).  
Basically, the Army Corps states that there currently is no other location for dredge disposal 
in the Saint Paul river corridor for the Army Corps to fulfill its mission of maintaining a 9-
foot navigation channel on the Mississippi River. 
 
The Port Authority and its tenants require the maintenance of the 9-foot navigation channel.  
In 2015, the Port Authority tenants transported approximately 3,895,549 tons of 
commodities inbound and 2,991,472 outbound to and from the four Saint Paul barge 
terminals.  Some of the commodities are: 
 

Outbound  -  corn, soybeans, wheat, scrap iron, potash  
Inbound  -  salt, aggregate, sand, fertilizer, cement, coal and asphalt  
 

Port Authority tenants generate over $2 million in property taxes and employ over 774 
people in living wage industrial/commercial jobs that generate over $4 million in payroll 
taxes to the state and federal governments. 
 
In addition to the Mississippi River navigational channel, the Port Authority’s barge 
terminals and the other Saint Paul Harbors, such as the City’s and the Saint Paul Yacht 
and Boat Club are also served.  
 
Barge Terminal tenants are responsible to dredge the area between their leased dock wall 
and 50 feet out into the basin of their associated terminal. Our tenants enjoy the benefit of 
having access to the Southport Dredge Material Management Facility, saving up to fifty 
percent of what would otherwise be their dredge material placement and disposal costs. 
For instance, approximately 24,000 cubic yards of silt per year are mechanically dredged 
out of the Southport and Red Rock terminals by the Port Authority.  At a cost of up to $25.00 
per cubic yard for placement and disposal; using the Southport Dredge Material 
Management Facility saves the Port Authority approximately $600,000 per year.   

 
Furthermore, as noted in the Record of Necessity, the City is required by the Rivers and 
Harbors Act of 1945, to furnish suitable placement sites for material dredged by the Army 
Corps from the maintenance of the Small Boat Harbor Project (SBH).  This year, the City 
of Saint Paul, through coordination with the Port Authority, located approximately 5,400 
yards of material produced by the Army Corps’ SBH dredging on the Southport Dredge 
Material Management site at no cost to the City.  The City of Saint Paul saved an estimated 
cost of up to $135,000. 
 
Since 2007, this designated Army Corps’ site, Southport Dredge Material Management 
Site, has been appropriately permitted by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) 



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
November 21, 2017 
Page 3 
 

C:\Users\amk\Desktop\Board Memo - Dredge Permit.docx 

 

and operated by the Port Authority. To date, all dredge materials accepted on site have 
met all soil reuse criteria.  Currently LS Marine, Inc. manages the facility on behalf of the 
Port Authority.  Dredge materials are dried, recycled and sold as construction fill or top soil 
to various construction projects in the greater Saint Paul area.  Approximately 50,000 to 
60,000 cubic yards of sand and silt are recycled at this facility each year. This facility has 
the capacity to store approximately 100,000 cubic yards of dredge sands and silts. As 
noted above, this arrangement results in substantially lower costs of dredge material 
handling to the Port Authority, Port Authority tenants, the City of Saint Paul and the Army 
Corps, while also assisting East Metro construction development.   
 
Based on the necessity of maintaining a 9-foot channel to accommodate the needs of 
commercial navigation through Saint Paul, the Port Authority and its tenants need to 
maintain commercial navigation within the barge terminals and the City of Saint Paul’s 
federal requirement to provide suitable placement sites for materials dredged from the 
Small Boat Harbor Project, it is necessary to continue the operation of the Southport 
Terminal dredge material management site.  Port Authority staff recommend that the Port 
Authority renew its agreement with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers to permit the 
placement of dredged materials on Port Authority property located in the Southport 
Terminal that is appropriately designated and permitted as a Dredge Material Management 
Facility for a period of 20 years. 
 
Recommendation:  
Approval to enter into agreements, as necessary, granting the Army Corps of Engineers 
permission to place materials dredged from the Mississippi River in the Saint Paul area on 
Port Authority property located in the Southport Terminal. 
 
 
ALK/lkw 
Attachments: Attachment A: 2008 City Council Resolution 
  Attachment B: 2017 Record of Necessity from Army Corps of Engineers 

Resolution 
 
 
 



 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

City of Saint Paul City Council Resolution 
 

{Attached} 
 
 





















 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
 

Record of Necessity from Army Corps of Engineers 
 

{Attached} 
 
 













B6COZRK0
Callout
Southport Placement Site



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
0

3
\
0

3
6

1
0

M
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
S

0
3

6
1

0
M

-
M

a
s
t
e

r
P

l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

1
 
/
0

4
 
/
 
2

0
1

7
 
 
 
3

:
2

0
 
P

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

St. Paul, Minnesota

1900 Landmark Towers

345 St. Peter Street

St. Paul, MN 55102

ST. PAUL PORT

AUTHORITY

USACE

Leases

N

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 100

Paul J. McGinley - PLS

License No.

Date

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of Minnesota.

VICINITY MAP

Field Crew

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

16099

03-610M

PJM

SFM

PJM

N/A

8/18/16

8/18/16 DRAWING ISSUED

Lease Exhibit

1 of 2

A.

B.

Exhibit 1

Page 1 of 3



 
 

 
Resolution No. 4618  

 
RESOLUTION OF THE  

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

[RENEW ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS’ LICENSE AGREEMENT TO DEPOSIT 
DREDGE MATERIALS ON SOUTHPORT DREDGE MATERIAL MANAGEMENT FACILITY] 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul is a public body corporate and 

politic and a governmental subdivision organized pursuant to Chapter 469 of Minnesota 
Statutes. 

 
WHEREAS, the district of the Port Authority is the City of Saint Paul. 
 
WHEREAS, under Minn. Stat. § 469.055, the Port Authority shall (1) promote the general 

welfare of the port district, and of the port as a whole; (2) try to increase the volume of the port's 
commerce; (3) promote the efficient, safe, and economical handling of the commerce; and (4) 
provide or promote adequate docks, railroad and terminal facilities open to all on reasonable 
and equal terms for the handling, storage, care, and shipment of freight and passengers to, 
from, and through the port. 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority seeks to execute a new 20-year License Agreement 

granting the Army Corps of Engineers (“Army Corps”) permission to place materials dredged 
from the Mississippi River onto Port Authority property located in the Southport Terminal. 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority will be appearing before the Saint Paul City Council to 

establish the necessity of the Southport Terminal to continue to serve as an Army Corps’ dredge 
material management site. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL that the Port Authority has approval 
to enter into a 20-year agreement granting the Army Corps of Engineers permission to place 
materials dredged from the Mississippi River onto Port Authority property located in the 
Southport Terminal, which property is designated and permitted as a Dredge Material 
Management Facility. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President, or anyone acting under his direction, 

is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the Port Authority any and all necessary documents 
in accordance with the above-referenced terms in form as approved by counsel.  

 
 Adopted:  ____________________  
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
       By        
       Its        
ATTEST: 
 
By        
Its        



SAINT PAUL  
   PORT AUTHORITY  

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
     (Regular Meeting of November 28, 2017)

DATE: November 21, 2017 

 
FROM: Kathryn L. Sarnecki 

SUBJECT: 2018 LEASE AMENDMENT AND RENTAL RATE ADJUSTMENT – FLINT 
HILLS RESOURCES PINE BEND, LLC 
RESOLUTION NO. 4619 

 
Action Requested: 
Approval of a lease amendment and rental rate adjustment of the leased premises with Flint 
Hills Resources Pine Bend, LLC, at Barge Terminal No. 1. 
 
Background: 
Tenant has been leasing space at 2209 Childs Road since 1978, and most recently entered 
into a 15-year Lease on April 1, 2013, for 289,966 square feet of land, with one five-year 
renewal option after the term ends, extending the lease to December 31, 2032.  Said Lease 
contained a clause that the tenant would surrender up to 1.5 acres of land for new 
development opportunities, which they did by entering into an Informal Lease Amendment 
effective August 1, 2015.  The reduction in acreage from the Informal Lease Amendment 
made the new leased square footage total 244,619.  A survey is attached showing the 
leased premises as Area F, highlighted in yellow.  The leased premises is used for 
manufacturing, processing, storing and distributing asphalt products and activities 
accessory thereto. 
 
Lease Terms and Conditions: 
Current Lease:  Through December 31, 2028 
Renewal Option:  One five-year renewal through 12/31/2032 
Current 6-Year Rental Rate Adjustment:  January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2023 
 
Annual rental rate adjustments for this 6-year period are 2.5% per year. 
 

Dates SF Included PSF rate Monthly Total Annual Total 

1/1/2018 – 12/31/2018 244,619 0.2563 $ 5,224.65 $ 62,695.85 

1/1/2019 – 12/31/2019 244,619 0.2627 $ 5,355.12 $ 64,261.41 

1/1/2020 – 12/31/2020 244,619 0.2693 $ 5,489.66 $ 65,875.90 

1/1/2021 – 12/31/2021 244,619 0.2760 $ 5,626.24 $ 67,514.84 

1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022 244,619 0.2829 $ 5,766.89 $ 69,202.72 

1/1/2023 – 12/31/2023 244,619 0.2900 $ 5,911.63 $ 70,939.51 

 
Tonnage fees will be increased from $0.05 to a rate of $0.0625, inbound tonnage only. 
 
 
 
 



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
November 21, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
These rental rates are in line with the other comparable leases in our river terminals.  All the 
base rent from this Lease and half of the tonnage will go to 876 bondholders through 
September 1, 2032.  The other half of the tonnage will go to our River Maintenance Fund. 
 
This 2018 Amendment assures the continuance of revenue through December 31, 2023. 
 
Recommendation: 
Approval for a lease amendment and rental rate adjustment of the leased premises for Flint 
Hills Resources Pine Bend at Barge Terminal No. 1.   
 
 
/lkw 
Attachments: Survey 

Resolution 





 
 

 
Resolution No. 4619 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE  
PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

[2018 LEASE AMENDMENT AND RENTAL RATE 
ADJUSTMENT – FLINT HILLS RESOURCES PINE BEND, LLC] 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul is a public body corporate and 

politic and governmental subdivision organized pursuant to Chapter 469 of Minnesota Statutes. 
 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority wants to enter into a Lease Amendment and Rental Rate 

Adjustment with Flint Hills Resources Pine Bend, LLC (“Flint Hills”) at Barge Terminal No. 1, 
which adjusts the rates in the Lease through December 31, 2023, as set forth below: 

 

Dates SF Included PSF rate Monthly Total Annual Total 

1/1/2018 – 12/31/2018 244,619 0.2563 $ 5,224.65 $ 62,695.85 

1/1/2019 – 12/31/2019 244,619 0.2627 $ 5,355.12 $ 64,261.41 

1/1/2020 – 12/31/2020 244,619 0.2693 $ 5,489.66 $ 65,875.90 

1/1/2021 – 12/31/2021 244,619 0.2760 $ 5,626.24 $ 67,514.84 

1/1/2022 – 12/31/2022 244,619 0.2829 $ 5,766.89 $ 69,202.72 

1/1/2023 – 12/31/2023 244,619 0.2900 $ 5,911.63 $ 70,939.51 

 
WHEREAS, tonnage fees will be increased from $0.05 to a rate of $0.0625, inbound 

tonnage only.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL that the proposed Lease 
Amendment and Rental Rate Adjustment, as contained in the Memorandum to the Board, is 
hereby approved; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of the Port Authority, or anyone acting 
under his direction, is hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the Port Authority 
a Lease Amendment in accordance with the above-referenced terms in form as approved by 
counsel. 

 
Adopted:  November 28, 2017   

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE 
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
     
 By______________________________ 
            Its ______________________________ 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By _____________________________ 
Its _____________________________  



SAINT PAUL 

   PORT AUTHORITY 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
  (Regular Meeting of November 28, 2017)

DATE: November 21, 2017 

 
FROM: Bruce A. Kessel 
 
SUBJECT: DECERTIFICATION OF THE HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE SUBDISTRICT 

PORTION OF THE WILLIAMS HILL BUSINESS CENTER, ENERGY LANE 
BUSINESS CENTER AND GREAT NORTHERN BUSINESS CENTER PHASE 
II REDEVELOPMENT TIF DISTRICTS 
RESOLUTION NO. 4620 
 

 
Action Requested: 
Decertification of the Hazardous Substance Subdistrict portion of the Williams Hill Business 
Center, Energy Lane Business Center and Great Northern Business Center Phase II 
Redevelopment TIF Districts. 
 
Background: 
Port Authority Tax Increment Financing (“TIF”) Plans are adopted in accordance with Minnesota 
State Statutes and substantially all are Redevelopment Districts. Redevelopment Districts have a 
statutory life of twenty-five years; all Port Authority TIF Plans anticipate that they will run for this 
maximum term. As part of a TIF plan, a Hazardous Substance Subdistrict (hereafter referred to as 
“HSS”) may be created.  Property taxes in a TIF District are comprised of two parts, first, the property 
taxes on the base value of the property at the time the District is created and, second, the property 
taxes on the balance (the property’s current value less its base value), which constitute the TIF 
increment.   If an HSS is created, then the taxes collected on the base value is the HSS tax 
component. Any property taxes collected on the base value (HSS increment) can only be used for 
eligible hazardous substance costs, which are those costs necessary for the removal or remedial 
actions specified in the Response Action Plan approved by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 
As an example, if a TIF District is created that includes an HSS, and the District’s property value 
was $500,000 at the time of creation, and after being redeveloped, the District now has a property 
tax value of $2,000,000, then the HSS would be calculated using the first $500,000 of value and TIF 
taxes would be calculated on the remaining $1,500,000 of value. 
 
At the time a TIF District (as well as an HSS) is created, estimates are made relating to the project 
and administrative costs, including any HSS outlays, as well as the increase in a property’s value 
after the land has been remediated, sold and redeveloped and, as a result, the total TIF/HSS 
increment are estimated to be received over the life of the District.  For most TIF Districts, property 
tax rates are frozen; in other words, if property tax rates increase, the District will receive increment  
only up to the frozen rate; any property taxes generated as a result of the current tax rate exceeding 
the frozen rate is distributed to the various taxing jurisdictions (City, County and School District) 
and not to the TIF/HSS District. (Example: presume a property is valued at one million dollars over 
its base value, and at the time the TIF District was created the tax capacity rate was 110% and is  



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
November 21, 2017 
Page 2 

 

 

 

 
 
now 150% resulting in taxes increasing from $29,000 to $40,000; then the TIF District would receive 
$29,000 and the taxing jurisdictions would receive the balance of $11,000). 
 
Current Status: 
 
For the Williams Hill Business Center, Energy Lane Business Center and Great Northern Business 
Center Phase II Redevelopment Tax Increment Financing Districts (collectively referred to as the 
“Districts”), the TIF Plans include an HSS.  Importantly, HSS tax receipts can only fund HSS eligible 
expenses, while TIF tax receipts can fund these expenses in addition to other eligible TIF expenses.  
The HSS tax receipts annually generate approximately $73,800, $28,600 and $44,000, 
respectively. The Districts have been fully redeveloped and property values for the past several 
years have exceeded the original estimates for the Districts. Based upon existing obligations, it is 
projected that the Districts will be able to be decertified five to eight years early. Given the strong 
performances of the Districts, if the Districts’ HSS’s were decertified now, it would take 
approximately an additional year to repay all the Districts’ obligations.  Thus, even with the 
increment paying HSS eligible expenses, it is anticipated that the Districts would still be able to be 
decertified four to seven years early.  
 
And, in keeping with the Port Authority’s mission to increase the tax base, the decertification of the 
HSS portion now has the benefit of returning that portion of the captured taxes (approximately 
$146,400 annually) back to the other taxing jurisdictions. 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend approval of the decertification of the Hazardous Substance Subdistrict portion 
of the Williams Hill Business Center, Energy Lane Business Center and Great Northern Business 
Center Phase II Redevelopment Tax Increment Financing Districts, and authorize staff to 
negotiate and complete any documentation necessary to complete such decertification. 
 
 
BAK/lkw 
Attachment:  Resolution 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Resolution No. 4620 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE  

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 
 

[DECERTIFICATION OF THE HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE SUBDISTRICT 
PORTION OF THE WILLIAMS HILL BUSINESS CENTER, ENERGY LANE 

BUSINESS CENTER AND GREAT NORTHERN BUSINESS CENTER, 
PHASE II REDEVELOPMENT TIF DISTRICTS] 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the Port Authority of the City of Saint 

Paul adopted the Williams Hill Business Center Redevelopment Tax Increment District 
Plan and related Hazardous Substance Subdistrict (hereafter referred to as an “HSS”) in 
October 1996, and said plan was approved by the City Council of the City of Saint Paul 
in October 1996. 

 
WHEREAS, the Energy Lane Business Center Redevelopment Tax Increment 

District Plan and related HSS in September 2002 and said plan was approved by the City 
Council of the City of Saint Paul in September 2002. 

 
WHEREAS, the Great North Business Center, Phase II Redevelopment Tax 

Increment District Plan and related HSS in October 2004, and said plan was approved by 
the City Council of the City of Saint Paul in November 2004. 
 

WHEREAS, THE Port Authority has determined that the HSS collections to date, 
together with the future collections of tax increment and other revenue sources for the 
Districts should be sufficient to repay costs for the removal and remedial actions identified 
in the Response Action Plan approved by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL, that the Port Authority 
hereby decertifies the Hazardous Substance Subdistrict portion of the Williams Hill 
Business Center, Energy Lane Business Center and Great Northern Business Center, 
Phase II Redevelopment TIF Districts and authorizes the staff to negotiate and complete 
any documentation necessary to complete such decertifications. 
 
 Adopted:  November 28, 2017 
    

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
 
       By _____________________________ 
       Its _____________________________ 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By _____________________________ 
Its _____________________________  


	Agenda 
	Approval of Oct 24 2017 Minutes
	Certification of Tax Levy
	Comparison of Tax Levy
	Resolution No. 4616
	Appt of Pension Committee Members
	Resolution No. 4617
	Approval of 2018 Budget 
	2018 Budget
	Operating Reserve Cashflow Projection
	Development Cashflow Projection
	Acceptance of Sept 2017 Year-to-Date Financials 
	Renew Army Corps of Engineers' License Agreement to Deposit Dredge Materials on Southport Dredge
	Attachment A - City Council Resolution
	Attachment B - Record of Necessity
	Resolution No. 4618
	2018 Lease Amendment and Rental Rate Adjustment - Flint Hills Resources Pine Bend, LLC
	Site Survey
	Resolution No. 4619
	Decertification of Hazardous Substance
	Resolution No. 4620

	undefined: 


